
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA

FORT WAYNE DIVISION 

DIRECTV, Inc., a California corporation, )
)  

Plaintiff, )
)

v. ) CAUSE: 1:07-CV-70-TS
)

JOHN P. GIOKARIS, et al., )
)

Defendants. )

CONSENT ORDER AND JUDGMENT

This matter is before the Court on the parties’ Motion to Approve Consent Judgment (DE

8) filed June 27, 2007. The request that the Court enter judgment in favor of the Plaintiff and

against the Defendants, jointly and severally for the sum of $100,000.00 for Defendant’s

unauthorized showing of the 2006 NFL SUNDAY TICKET within the commercial location

known as Flanagans Restaurant and Pub at 6525 Covington Road, Fort Wayne, Indiana in

violation of 47 U.S.C. §605 and 18 U.S.C. §2511.

The Court being duly advised GRANTS the Motion. The Court ORDERS judgment in

favor of Plaintiff and against Defendants, jointly and severally for the sum of $100,000.00 in

violation of 47 U.S.C. §605 and 18 U.S.C. §2511.

SO ORDERED on July 2, 2007.

S/ Theresa L. Springmann              
THERESA L. SPRINGMANN, JUDGE
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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